
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

November 12, 2009

lIIi

Khalil El-Mays
Monroe Dry Cleaners
4111 Monroe St.
Toledo, OH 43606

Re: Notice of Violation Regarding Monroe Dry Cleaners [044801 1674]

Dear Mr. El-Mays:

Enclosed is a "Notice of Violation" for Monroe Dry Cleaners, 0448011674, located at 4111
Monroe St., Toledo, Ohio. Please review this document carefully as some action including
a written response is required on your part.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me at (419) 936 3955,

Sincerely,

Pamela Barnhart
Environmental Engineer Air Section

cc:	 Timothy Murphy, Commissioner, TDES
Karen Granata, Air Chief, TDES
Robert Lopez, TDES
Joyce Anagnos, Senior Attorney, City of Toledo
John Paul ian, Ohio EPA
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA

Timothy D. Murphy, Commissioner
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Quilter Environmental Center
348 South Erie Street, Toledo, Ohio 43604-8633 USA

Telephone: 419-936-3015 Fax: 419-936-3959 E-mail: tim.murphy4oledo.oh.gov



The City of Toledo Division of Environmental Services (TDES) hereby serves notice
that:

Monroe Dry Cleaners
Premise Number 0448011674

4111 Monroe St.
Toledo, Ohio 43606

has violated the following environmental laws, orders, rules, or regulations on the
indicated dates at the above address.

Dates of Violations
The months of March through October of 2009

Regulations Violated	 Description of Violations
From 40 CFR Part 63, subpart M:	 Based on the submitted records for the
40 CFR 63.322(o)	 past 6 months, there was no indication
Once a month, the perniittee is to 	 that a halogenated detector or PCE gas
conduct the leak inspections of Part u 	 analyzer was used to detect leaks on a
section C.1 of the permit using a	 monthly basis as required by the MACT,
halogenated detector or PCE gas	 subpart M.
analyzer.

The above violation(s) may subject the violator to penalties of up to $25,000 per
violation. It is possible that a penalty will be assessed in this case. If a penalty is to be
assessed, the amount will be determined after your response is reviewed

Required Actions

Within 14 days of receipt of this Notice of Violation, the permittee shall:

1. Abate the violations or provide for an acceptable remedy.

2. Reply in writing to this Notice of Violation within fourteen days of receipt. The
reply shall include:

a. descriptions and dates of actions taken thus far to abate the violation;

b. descriptions and expeditious time schedule of actions yet to be taken
to remedy the violations;

c. descriptions of actions taken or to be taken to prevent recurrence of
the violations; and

d, to show proof of the above, send a photograph (mail or email) of the
halogenated detector or POE gas analyzer that you are using along
with the receipt of purchase. If you have/had a third party performing
this monthly test, then provide proof from the company performing the
test to show the testing is done on a monthly basis.



Recommended Remedial Actions

It is recommended that you consider the following suggestions:

Implement the additional requirements of the amended MACT, 40 CFR 63,
subpart M, in particular Parts 63.322(o) immediately.

2. Provide your response to this NOV within 14 days of receipt to avoid further
enforcement action.

Your written response and questions regarding this Notice of Violation should be
directed to Pamela Barnhart at Toledo Division of Environmental Services, 348 S. Erie
Street, Toledo, Ohio 43604, or call (419) 936-3955, If you want to email the photo of the
halogenated detector or PCE gas analyzer, email it to: pam.barnhartete.oh.us


